
Krizus, Astrid

From: Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 10:45 PM
To: MacKendrick, Andrew; Ahmad, Cameron
Cc: Krizus, Astrid; Trogen, Emily
Subject: RE: HC: Vaccine and serological testing

Yes - info is public it has been posted online (name of manufacturer is Abbott Ireland):
https ://www.canada.ca/en/hea Ith-ca nada/services/drugs-health-products/medica l-devices/covid-19/diagnostic-
devices-authorized.html

Thierry

 Original Message 
From: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-05-14 9:38 PM
To: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Belair, Thierry (HC/SC) <thierry.belair@canada.ca>
Cc: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily <Ennily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: HC: Vaccine and serological testing

Adding Thierry as I am not sure.

Thierry any sense of when the 2nd serological test approval will be public knowledge?

Andrew MacKendrick
Communications Planning
Office of the Prime Minister

Planification des communications
Cabinet du premier ministre

andrew.mackendrick@pmo-com.gc.ca
343.551.2680

On May 14, 2020, at 21:26, Ahmad, Cameron <Canneron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Andrew, do we know when serological test approval will be announced? PM confirmed it to Premiers on FMM call...

Cameron Ahmad
Directeur, communications I Director, Communications Cabinet du premier ministre I Prime Minister's Office

On May 14, 2020, at 9:15 PM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca<mailto:Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca»

wrote:

Hi Cameron,
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I just got confirmation from Thierry that the vaccine clinical trials will not be ready for the PM to mention in tomorrow's
remarks, but the second serological testing approval would be.

Personally, I think it would be best to bundle the two if we want the PM to mention it, so I would recommend removing
both from tomorrow's remarks.

-Astrid

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier nninistre
613-957-5566
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